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Common Council,

The City of La Crosse Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department has submitted the attached petition for
Change of Zoning for Parcel number 17-10264-10. This parcel is one of three parcels that make up
Badger Hickey Park. Badger Hickey Park is scheduled for a park update this spring to include a new play
structure, pour-in-place surfacing, water fountain, improved sidewalks and patio space, upgrade lighting,

" and landscaping. The Parks Department is requesting to rezone parcel 17-10264-10 from R1 — Single
Family, M2 — Heavy Industrial, and C2 Commercial to PS — Public and Semi Public, With the approval of
this zoning change we will then make a request to the City Assessors Department to combine the three
parcels that make up the park (17-10264-20, 17-10264-10, 17-1 0191-80). This will allow the contractor to

apply and secure all required permits and get started on another beautiful park project.

~ Respectfully,
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Dan Trussoni, CPRP

Parks and Forestry Supervisor
608-789-4915
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